
ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE 
July 14,2023 

IFB#23-913-35 
GRASS CUTTING SERVICES FOR OCCUPIED PROPERTIES, VACANT LOTS AND MAIN OFFICE-
GROUP F 
THIS ADDENDUM IS BEING ISSUED TO INCORPORATE THE FOLLOWING IN THE REFERENCED REQUEST 
FOR QUOTES. 

INSERT: Statement of Bidder’s Qualifications Form 
 The attached form was omitted due to clerical error. Please complete the attached form and 
submit with your quote. 

Quotes must be received by the Housing Authority of New Orleans (HANO) in the Office of 
Procurement and Contracts by 2:00 p.m., local time on Wednesday, August 9, 2023.  All terms 
and conditions shall remain as stated in the original Request for Quotes. All addenda must be 
acknowledged.  

END OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF NEW ORLEANS 
REQUEST FOR QUOTES 

FOR 
GRASS CUTTING SERVICES FOR OCCUPIED PROPERTIES, VACANT LOTS AND MAIN 

OFFICE
RFQ #23-913-35

STATEMENT OF BIDDER’S QUALIFICATIONS 

This form must be submitted in accordance with the Instructions and/or Supplemental Instructions contained 
herein. Each business of a joint venture must submit this form. Complete all blanks by entering the requested 
information or “NA” if it is not applicable to your business. 

BUSINESS NAME: 

AVG. ANNUAL SALES (LAST 3 
YEARS): 

CURRENT NET WORTH: DATE BUSINESS STARTED: 

PARENT COMPANY (IF AFFILIATE): PREVIOUS BUSINESS NAME: 

OFFICERS, OWNERS, OR PARTNERS 
NAME OFFICIAL CAPACITY 

PERSONS AUTHORIZED TO SIGN OFFERS AND CONTRACTS IN COMPANY NAME 
NAME OFFICIAL CAPACITY 

BANK REFERENCE 
BANK NAME: ADDRESS: 

CONTACT PERSON: TELEPHONE NO.: 



STATEMENT OF BIDDER’S QUALIFICATIONS (CONT.) QUALITY ASSURANCE 
YES NO 

1. Has the Bidder/Offeror has successfully completed three similar projects within the past five 
years? 

  

2. Over the past five years, has the Bidder/Offeror completed all of their projects within the 
contract time frame and budget? 

  

3. Over the past five years, has the Bidder/Offeror been Terminated for Default by any public 
entity? 

  

4. Over the past five years, has the Bidder/Offeror ever been issued a finding of non-compliance 
by HANO relative to DBE, WBE and Section 3 Employment and Contracting? 

  

5. Over the past five years, has the Bidder/Offeror ever been issued a finding of non-compliance 
relative to Davis Bacon Wage Requirements? 

  

 
BUSINESS REFERENCES (Provide three existing or completed work activities by your business 
which are similar to or support your ability to successfully complete the scope of work.) Please 
attach additional pages if additional space is needed. 

AGENCY/COMPANY NAME: ACTIVITY: DOLLAR AMOUNT: 

DATE COMPLETED: CONTACT PERSON: TELEPHONE NO.: 

AGENCY/COMPANY NAME: ACTIVITY: DOLLAR AMOUNT: 

DATE COMPLETED: CONTACT PERSON: TELEPHONE NO.: 

AGENCY/COMPANY NAME: ACTIVITY: DOLLAR AMOUNT: 

DATE COMPLETED: CONTACT PERSON: TELEPHONE 
NO: 

 
The undersigned covenants and agrees to provide the Housing Authority of New Orleans current, 
complete, and accurate information regarding their business’ status. The undersigned further 
agrees to permit examination of books, records, and files by authorized representatives of the 
Housing Authority of New Orleans or the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development. Any 
material misrepresentation may be grounds for terminating any contract which may be awarded 
and for initiating action under federal or state laws concerning false statements. 

SIGNATURE OF PRINCIPAL: PRINTED NAME OF PRINCIPAL: DATE SIGNED: 
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